


 
Best,
 

      
      
      

 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:56 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: AMI 221R sensor replacement, Ohio University
 
**CAUTION** This email message originated outside of the organization. Please exercise care when opening attachments or web links.

 

 
Thanks for your quick reply.  Just to make absolutely sure, if we have a need for sensor replacement, the piece to return is this
one?

     
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 4:49 PM
To: 
Subject: RE: AMI 221R sensor replacement, Ohio University
 

 
Good afternoon Sir!
 
For the unit there pictured. That’s our 221R with remote probe. The sensor is located in the black probe which is attached to a 12’
RS485 cable that connects it to the device.



 
Can you send me a pic of what you’re looking to return for repair. Does the device have a serial # as well?
 
Please let me know what I can do to help. Have a great day!
 
 
Best,
 

      
      
      

 
 
 
 
 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2021 1:42 PM
To: 
Subject: AMI 221R sensor replacement, Ohio University
 
**CAUTION** This email message originated outside of the organization. Please exercise care when opening attachments or web links.

 

 
I got your information from , who you recently worked with on purchasing two AMI Model 221r oxygen deficiency
monitors.  After reading through his correspondence with you, I’m still unclear on the sensor replacement.  Is the Zirconium sensor
located in the head unit, or in the remote probe?  Can you circle on the picture below (lifted from your website) which pieces need
to be returned to you folks to do a sensor replacement? 



     
 
--

 




